

September 18, 2025

Office of Procurement & Auxiliary Services
Kent Wyatt Hall, Suite 221
1002 Coliseum Drive
Cleveland, MS 38733
Attn: Mechelle Jones

RE: Baseball/Softball Lighting RFB
Vendor Question #1

Mechelle,

See below questions from Tumlinson Electric along with my response regarding the Baseball/Softball Lighting Request for Bid. Please post both question and response publicly so that all potential vendors have access to the information.

Question (Kenneth Tumlinson, 9/17/25)

Please provide the following information:

- 1) Height of the existing poles
- 2) Voltage information for the current fixtures
- 3) Any additional information on the existing structure and fixtures.

Response (Delta State University, 7/3/25)

See drawing 123826A1.

Sincerely,



Forrest B. Upchurch

JOB NUMBER:	123826
DRAWN BY:	I.Sanders
PROJECT ENGINEER:	I.Sanders
REPRESENTATIVE:	G.Logan
SCALE:	1 = 60
DATE:	05/19/20
DRAWING NUMBER:	123826A1